

Memorandum

City of Las Vegas
Leisure Services

To: Beverly Bridges, City Clerk
From: Billie Bastian, Acting Director
CC: Stacey Campbell
Date: February 6, 2008
Re: Park & Recreation Advisory Commission – Reappoint Charles Fogar

Mr. Charles Fogar, of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission, has expressed his desire to be re-appointed to the Commission. Mr. Fogar's term is due to expire on March 24, 2009.

Mr. Fogar is a very active participant in many of our recreation programs and brings a very valuable personal perspective to the Board as a Commissioner. He has been known to visit parks, centers and many activities lending himself as a volunteer on occasion. He has been a long time member of the board and has had an excellent attendance record, with 100% attendance within the last twelve months.

Mr. Fogar is a valued member of this commission and I highly recommend his re-appointment.

Memorandum

City of Las Vegas
Leisure Services

To: Beverly Bridges, City Clerk
From: Billie Bastian, Acting Director
CC: Stacey Campbell
Date: February 6, 2009
Re: Laurie Buchman

Via an email dated February 5, 2009, Ms. Laurie Buchman stated she would like to be re-appointed to her position on the Park and Recreation Advisory Commission. Ms. Buchman has a broad background in parks and recreation experience and demonstrates a genuine interest in the many services the Department of Leisure Services provides to the Las Vegas residents. Her passion has been demonstrated through her ideas and fresh perspective presented at the board meetings and she has missed only one meeting out of four since her appointment in October 2008.

I highly recommend Ms. Buchman's re-appointment to the Park and Recreation Advisory Commission.